

# Year 8 Curriculum Handbook

# Contents

Introduction	3
Contacts	4
The Lower School Curriculum	5
Learning Diversity	6
Learning, Homework & Assessment	7
Streaming	8
Religious Education	10
English	11
Health & Physical Education	12
Humanities & Social Sciences	13
Mathematics	14
Science	16
Electives	17

# Introduction

#### Year 8: The Second Year of the Mazenod Journey

In Year 8, students grow in confidence as their transition from the primary years of schooling to the secondary years is complete.

This is the year that our young men begin to take more responsibility for their learning. They have chosen their electives and are beginning to explore their interests and passions.

As young men of Mazenod, the boys really begin to consolidate their sense of belonging to the Mazenod community.

Alongside our curricular offerings, I urge you to support your son's engagement in the wide array of co-curricular learning opportunities and the College. These include sport, dance, Young Vinnies, debating, music, games clubs and much

more. The full range of offerings can be found in the <u>Co-Curricular Booklet</u> on the College website.

As parents and adults, we can support boys' learning through staying active and engaged in what they are doing in their courses. Listening to draft presentations, helping quiz their knowledge in preparation for examinations and showing interest in their current learning topics are just a few ways to support academic progress.

This Curriculum Handbook outlines the rich scope of the learning that our Year students will be undertaking across the whole year.





# Contacts



# **College Leadership Team**



Andrew Watson
Principal
watson.andrew@mazenod.wa.edu.au



Jeff Ronan
Deputy Principal
Administration
ronan.jeff@mazenod.wa.edu.au



Liana Angove
Deputy Principal
Teaching & Learning
angove.liana@mazenod.wa.edu.au



Michael Anderson
Dean of Students
anderson.michael@mazenod.wa.edu.au



Beth Murphy
Assistant Deputy Principal
Pedagogy & Practice
murphy.beth@mazenod.wa.edu.au

# Pastoral Care and Learning Diversity



Jane Cox Head of Year 8 cox.jane@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Leanne Watson**School Psychologist
Lower School
watson.leanne@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Susanne Biffin**Gifted & Talented Coordinator
biffin.susanne@mazenod.wa.edu.au



Annamaria Cream
Head of Boarding
cream.annamaria@mazenod.wa.edu.au



John Keogh
Deputy Head of Boarding
keogh.john@mazenod.wa.edu.au

# **Heads of Learning**



Tom Voakes
Religious Education
voakes.tom@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Michael King**Digital Technologies
king.michael@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Michael Scarfone**Design & Technology
scarfone.michael@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Julia Farinaccio**English
farinaccio.julia@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Tim Grabski**Health & Physical Education
grabski.timothy@mazenod.wa.edu.au



Anna Scanlan Humanities & Social Sciences scanlan.anna@mazenod.wa.edu.au



John Donaghy Mathematics donaghy.john@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Tyrone Tuohy**Science
tuohy.tyrone@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Dan Jonkov**Drama Coordinator
jonkov.dan@mazenod.wa.edu.au



**Sam Graham**Music Coordinator
graham.sam@mazenod.wa.edu.au



Nick Allen
Art Coordinator
allen.nick@mazenod.wa.edu.au

# The Lower School Curriculum

Mazenod College delivers the Western Australian Curriculum in all learning areas. Learning from Years 7 to 9 is characterised by increasing choice and autonomy for students as they begin to explore their own interests and take greater control over their learning.



The five core learning areas are Religious Education, English, Humanities & Social Sciences, Mathematics, and Science. In addition to these, students study Health & Physical Education, the Arts, Italian, Design & Technology, and Digital Technologies.

There are no electives in Year 7, but students get an experience of some of the elective offerings that will be available to them in Year 8. These are:

Italian Drama Music

Visual Art

Design & Technology Digital Technologies

In Year 8, streaming is introduced in Mathematics, with the grouping of

8

students into Standard and Extended classes. Additionally, Modified Maths and English classes are introduced for students who cannot access the standard content of those courses. Literacy support also takes place during English and Maths.

In Year 8, students select eight elective courses, each for a semester. From these, students must select one each from Digital Technologies, Design & Technology, Visual Arts and Performing Arts subject areas. There is a wide selection of courses and these can be found in this handbook.



In Year 9, streaming is introduced in English, with the grouping of students into Standard and Extended classes. Additionally, Modified Science is introduced alongside the equivalent Maths and English classes for students who cannot access the standard content of those courses.

In Year 9, students select six elective courses, each for a semester. Students can select whichever courses they choose. There is a wide selection of courses and these can be found in the Year 9 Curriculum Handbook.

In Term Three, Year 9 students do 90 minute exams in Religious Education, Mathematics, Humanities & Social Sciences, and Science.

4 Mazenod College Year 8 Curriculum Handbook 5

# Learning Diversity

Isn't it amazing that we are all made in God's image, and yet there is so much diversity among his people?

- Desmond Tutu

Mazenod enrols 150 new students each year, and among these are a rich tapestry of individual gifts, experiences and needs.

Most of that diversity is catered for in the everyday work of the classroom and in the pastoral leadership of the College staff. Through differentiated Success Criteria and extra help, our aim is for all students to make progress academically, socially and spiritually.

Some students, however, need further support to meet their learning needs. To help meet the needs of all learners. Mazenod dedicates resources to three areas for learning diversity: Learning Support, Gifted & Talented, and Aboriginal Education.

### **Learning Support**

The Learning Support Team consists of teachers, education assistants and school psychologists. These staff members support students with particular educational and social-emotional needs.

Students with particular learning needs will typically be on some kind of documented plan. These plans include:

#### **Curriculum Adjustment Plan (CAP)**

Students on CAPs will usually have a diagnosed learning or social-emotional difficulty. The CAP serves as a guide for teachers to make adjustments to the instruction, the environment or the assessment of learning for these students. A student on a CAP will still be taught and assessed against the year-level curriculum. These students may also receive extra support from the Learning Support Team.

#### **Individual Education Plan (IEP)**

Students on IEPs usually need significant learning support and are often supported by an Education Assistant.

In all cases where a documented plan is in place, parents, carers and the students themselves will be part of the process.

### **Gifted & Talented**

Among our students are those with learning needs that demand that thy go beyond the curriculum. These students may not necessarily be achieving the highest grades, but other indicators might suggest that they have cognitive needs that are not being met by the curriculum.

Gifted and talented students are identified through classroom achievement, teacher observation and testing.

In Year 8, gifted students will have opportunities to engage in extra-curricular activities to support their curiosity and their competitiveness. These include the da Vinci Decathlon, the Have Sum Fun competition, the Ethics Olympiad and the Euler Mathematics program.

In Years 8 and 9, the opportunities for these students expand to include the RiOT Gifted and Talented elective and the Explore Science elective as well as the Specialist Band Program.

# **Aboriginal Education**

While Mazenod is located in Whadiuk Noongar country, it draws Aboriginal students from across the state in addition to the metropolitan area.

Mazenod is committed to supporting the learning ambitions of its Indigenous students while acknowledging and celebrating Aboriginal culture and history.

Aboriginal students are supported by our Aboriginal Education Coordinator. All Aboriginal students in the College will be on Personalised Learning Plans (PLP). These documented plans will focus on the following four key questions for the student:

- 1. Where is the student now?
- 2. Where should the student be?
- 3. How will they get to where they should be?
- 4. How will we know when they get there?

# Learning, Homework & Assessment

What am I

learning?

Questions for improve?

All learning activities, whether they be class activities, homework, or assessment tasks, aim to give the engaged learner guidance on the following questions:

### Homework

Homework is an essential part of the learning. Homework tasks allow for students to consolidate their learning, practise a skill, or come to class with prior knowledge for the next lesson.

Year 8 students can expect 60-90 minutes of homework each night.

Homework is monitored by teachers to ensure that students complete it to a standard that reflects a commitment to learning.

### **School Assessment**

Throughout the year, students do assessments that provide feedback to the students and teachers about their learning.

Mazenod College Assessment Policy is available on the College website and in the students' diaries.

Assessments can take many forms and may be modified to meet Learners the needs of individual students.

Feedback

Feedback on student learning takes on several forms: written feedback on tasks, peer feedback and verbal feedback during a lesson.

The key to the feedback is the engagement of the student in using the feedback for his improvement.

## **External Testing**

Each year, we test our students against national standards to gain a deeper understanding of the skills of our students and to track their progress.

The value of this type of testing is that it can reveal patterns in student learning that are not visible in school assessment alone.

In Year 8, this testing happens in second semester, allowing us to track progress since the end of Year

The tests we use in Year 8 are:

#### eWrite

aoina?

How do

know?

How can I

Where can I

go for help?

The eWrite assessment measures functional writing skills in areas such as spelling, syntax, grammar and punctuation. How am I

#### **PAT Reading**

The Progressive Achievement Test (Reading) allows us to gain insights into the reading skills of our students.

#### **PAT Numeracy**

The Progressive Achievement Test (Maths) allows us to gain insights into the numeracy skills of our students.

# **Parent Engagement**

Along with reports and other information, parents are able to access assessment marks through iGloo, which is accessible from the Portal link at the top of the College website. You will need to use your login details provided by the College.

6 Mazenod College Year 8 Curriculum Handbook 7

# Streaming

At Mazenod, we acknowledge that all students have different learning needs. As the years progress, the content and skills of each course increases in complexity. To support students to continue their own growth, we stream some core subject courses. The streams for their courses are as follows:

#### **Extended**

Extended courses are developed for students who need extension to accelerate their learning. These students will work to consolidate "B" grade skills and understanding or to achieve "A" grade levels of achievement against the WA Curriculum.

#### Standard

The Standard stream is design for students achieve a "C" grade and potentially a "B" grade. This stream aims to help students to consolidate their skills and undersandings of the WA Curriculum for their year-level.

#### **Essentials**

This stream is modified to focus on the schools to support students to achieve or consolidate a "C" grade

#### Modified

Students in Modified classes are delivered a curriculum that is highly modified. Students in this stream experience significant difficulty accessing the WA Curriculum for their yearlevel.

## **Year Level Streaming**

Streaming is introduced slowly through the years depending on the nature and demand of each course.

#### Year 7

No courses are streamed in Year 7.

Maths is streamed into Modified, Essentials, Standard and Extended.

#### Year 9

Maths is streamed into Modified, Essentials, Standard and Extended.

English is stream into Modified, Standard and Extended.

Science is streamed into Essentials and Standard.

## Reporting

All schools are mandated to grade all students on the same A-E scale against the WA Curriculum. For students in streamed courses, it is also important to report on student achievement in terms of the stream that the student is studying. For this reason, students are reported on in two ways:

#### **WA Curriculum Grade**

This is an A-E grade in terms of the year-level standard of the WA Curriculum.

#### **Academic Progress**

This is an indicator of achievement relative to the stream that the student is in. This indicator is report on a scale of Excellent, Commendable, Satisfactory, Limited, Unsatisfactory.

Numerical marks are reported relative to the stream that a student is in. For example, a student earning 80% in an Extended course might be considered an "A" while a student with the same mark in a Standard course might be a "B". This is because the assessments within each stream a designed to cater for different levels of achievement.



# Religious Education

### **Rationale**

Religious Education is the first learning area for all Catholic Schools. It is in this course that our students come to understand the teachings, beliefs and values of the Catholic Church.

The Religious Education course is an academic program that is compulsory for all students through to Year 12. In Senior School, the course can be studied as an ATAR subject towards university entry.

The Religious Education program explores the interplay between religion, society and individuals. It examines the nature of religion and how it offers individuals and their communities an understanding of the world around them. As students develop the knowledge, understanding, values and skills of this course, they understand ways to interact and communicate with people about the diversity of religious beliefs and practices.

The study of Religious Education at Mazenod will help our students to appreciate their role in sustaining a socially just world in which all are created in eyes of God.

### **Course Outline**

#### **TERM ONE: BELONGING & ACCEPTANCE**

The content is built around the following areas: Acceptance and Belonging, Parish and Catholic School Communities, Communion with God, The saving power of God. Human and Divine natures of Jesus, How people come to know God, Lent and

#### **TERM TWO: THE UNIVERSAL NEED FOR GOD**

The content is built around the following areas: Search for happiness, Recognising God's presence, The role of religion, God's chosen people of Israel, Characteristics of the religion of Israel, The New Covenant. The Church and Praver.

#### **TERM THREE: GOD'S ORIGINAL PLAN**

The content is built around the following areas: Purpose of Creation, Signs of God's Love, Original Harmony, Original Harmony Damaged, Jesus the Redeemer, Signs of the Power of Jesus, The End of the Universe as people know it.

#### TERM FOUR: GROWING IN THE IMAGE OF GOD

The content is built around the following areas: The Teenage Body, Jesus' teaching about the human body, Baptism - the Body as a Temple of the Holy Spirit, The Sacrament of Confirmation, Eucharist, The Mass, Advent - A time of special prayer and Christmas.



# Year 8 Achievement Standard

English

#### Reading and Viewing

At Standard, students understand how the selection of text structures is influenced by the selection of genre and how this varies for different purposes and audiences. Students explain or show how language features, images and vocabulary are used to represent different ideas and issues in texts. Students interpret texts, questioning the reliability of sources of ideas and information. They select evidence from the text to show how events. situations and people can be represented from different viewpoints.

#### Writing and Creating

Students understand how the selection of language features can be used for particular purposes and effects. They explain the effectiveness of language choices they make to influence the audience. Through combining ideas, images and language features from other texts, students show how ideas can be expressed in new ways. Students create texts for different purposes, selecting language to influence audience response. When creating and editing texts to create specific effects, they take into account intended purposes and the needs and interests of audiences. They demonstrate understanding of grammar, select vocabulary for effect and use accurate spelling and punctuation.

#### **Speaking and Listening**

Students listen for and identify different emphases in texts, using that understanding to elaborate on discussions. They understand how the selection of language features can be used for particular purposes and effects. Students explain the effectiveness of language choices they make to influence the audience. Through combining ideas, images and language features from other texts, they show how ideas can be expressed in new ways. Students create texts for different purposes, selecting language to influence audience response. They make presentations and contribute actively to class and group discussions, using language patterns for effect.

### **Course Outline**

The English course is streamed in Year 8 with a Modified class doing the same units with modified assessment and instruction.

#### **TERM ONE: POWER OF PERSUASION**

In this unit, students will explore the way that the media has the power to manipulate and persuade audiences to respond to issues in particular ways. Students will examine a range of print and visual media including advertising, blogs and more, and explore the ways that the audience is positioned to respond to issues.

Students will explore the way that language can be manipulated to create a persuasive effect and create texts which demonstrate an understanding

#### **TERM TWO: LANGUAGE & IDENTITY**

In this unit, students will work to develop their understanding of the construction of narratives and the ways that they can shape our identity. They will explore the way authors manipulate narrative and language conventions to present themes to the reader. Students will examine a range of narrative excerpts and short stories, and build to a novel study.

#### TERM THREE: SHAPING THE OLD INTO THE NEW

In this unit, students will explore universal ideas in narratives and what makes them long-lasting in our world. Students will compare original stories with remakes and evaluate them for effectiveness. Through the use of a case study of pirates, vampires and secondary texts like Snow White, students will examine the way those adaptations of the original narratives have been shaped to create graphic novels and then feature films. Students will examine the choices that have been made to appeal to different audiences in different contexts and the aspects that have remained the same. Students will examine the genre of historical fiction in linking old narratives to new ones.

#### **TERM FOUR: SUSPENSE AND INTRIGUE**

In this unit, students will examine the features of crime fiction and create their own original murder mysteries, manipulating conventions for effect and suspense. They will also examine the conventions of drama through their construction of radio plays and write an essav.

# Health & Physical Education

### Year 8 Achievement Standard

#### **Health Education**

At Standard, students identify skills and strategies to manage change, and promote all aspects of their own and others' health, including making informed decisions, using assertive responses, and making contingency plans to avoid and prevent risks to health.

Students identify the impact of negative behaviours on relationships and describe a range of factors and their impact on a person's emotional response and behaviour.

#### **Physical Education**

At Standard, students perform a variety of individual movement skills and sequences demonstrating improved control, accuracy and efficiency in their performance. In competitive contexts, they implement a variety of tactics to achieve an intended outcome.

Students provide simple descriptions of how to measure heart rate and breathing rate in response to changes in physical activity. They use simple terms to describe linear, angular and general motion when reflecting on ways to improve performance outcomes. When faced with movement challenges, they select and implement simple tactical responses to achieve an intended outcome.



#### **Course Outline**

#### TERM ONE

**PRACTICAL:** With a focus on swimming and then cricket, students work to develop movement skills and sequences with a focus on increased accuracy and efficiency in skill performance and control of balance and stability. Pool safety and swimming technique are also covered.

**HEALTH:** In the About Alcohol unit, students look closely at the dangers associated with alcohol consumption and the laws associated with alcohol in society. They also investigate the impact on the community and peer pressure surrounding alcohol during the teenage years.

#### **TERM TWO**

**PRACTICAL:** Whilst participating in and developing skills in hockey and floorball, students analyse and explore strategic skills and tactics used to create, use and defend space, such as altering body positions. Skill development in Athletics is covered in the second half of the term, with a focus on timing of sequential body movements to create force.

**HEALTH:** Within the unit of 'Fit and Healthy' students take a close look at food and nutrition, and the benefits of regular physical activity. The focus is on balancing energy intake and expenditure.

#### **TERM THREE**

**PRACTICAL:** The major sport covered in Term 3 is Gaelic Football. Students are given the opportunity to develop their skills and strategies in this sport, with a focus on defensive tactics and creating space.

**HEALTH:** The unit focus is 'Drug Education'. This topic explores the dangers associated with legal and illegal drugs, and their impact on society, mental health and wellbeing.

#### **TERM FOUR**

**PRACTICAL:** Students take part in the Sports Management Program. The focus is on communication skills that support and enhance team cohesion, such as body language and listening skills. They explore the importance of ethical behaviour and fair play in the team based games, whilst managing and running the participation based competition. The development of leadership and collaboration is an important aspect of the program.

**HEALTH:** In the 'Harm Minimisation' unit, students focus on the dangers associated with risk taking. Decision making and peer pressure and also covered in this unit.

# Humanities & Social Sciences

#### **Year 8 Achievement Standard**

At Standard, students construct a range of questions and use a variety of methods to select, collect and organise information and/ or data from appropriate sources. They develop criteria to determine the usefulness of primary and/or secondary sources for a purpose. When interpreting sources, students identify their origin and purpose, and distinguish between fact and opinion. They interpret information and/or data to identify points of view/perspectives, relationships and/or trends, and to sequence events and developments. Students apply subject-specific skills to translate information and/or data from one format to another, in both familiar and unfamiliar situations. They draw simple evidencebased conclusions in a range of contexts. Students represent information and/or data in appropriate formats to suit audience and purpose. They develop texts using appropriate subject-specific terminology and concepts. Students use evidence to support findings and acknowledge sources of information.

Students explain the types of laws and how laws are made within the Westminster system and describe the rights and responsibilities of participants in the process. They apply aspects of democracy to case

#### TERM THREE: GEOGRAPHY

The concepts of place, space, environment, interconnection, sustainability and change continue to be studied as a way of thinking and provide students with the opportunity to inquire into the significance of landscapes to people and the spatial change in the distribution of populations. They apply this understanding to a wide range of places and environments at the full range of scales, from local to global, and in a range of locations.

# **Course Outline**

#### **TERM ONE: CIVICS & CITIZENSHIP**

Students will continue to build on their understanding of the concepts of the Westminster system, democracy and participation. They will investigate the types of law in Australia and how they are made. They will consider the responsibilities and freedoms of citizens, and how Australians can actively participate in their democracy. Students will also explore the different perspectives of Australian identity.

#### **TERM TWO: ECONOMICS**

Students will study the concept of markets through their understanding of interdependence, making choices and resource allocation. Students will also investigate how markets work and the rights, responsibilities and opportunities that arise for businesses, consumers and governments. Work and work futures are explored as students consider the influences on the way people work now and consider how people will work in the future.

studies and explain the freedoms that underpin Australia's democratic values.

Students explain how markets allocate resources in Australia and describe the interdependence of consumers, businesses and the government as a result of their involvement in the market. They identify how consumers and businesses influence and respond to each other in the market.

Students describe the geographical processes that produce landforms, and explain how places are perceived and valued differently. They consider the environmental and human characteristics of places to compare strategies for responding to a geographical challenge that takes into account environmental, economic and social factors. Students describe the interconnections within environments, and between people and places, to explain the movement of people at a local, national and global scale.

Students explain the feudal system in medieval Europe and the causes and effects of the Black Death, and describe patterns of change and continuity over time. They explain the significance of individuals and groups and how they were influenced by the beliefs and values of medieval society.

#### **TERM FOUR: HISTORY**

Students will continue to develop their understanding of History through the key concepts, including evidence, continuity and change, cause and effect, perspectives, empathy, significance and contestability. These concepts are investigated within the historical context of the end of the ancient period to the beginning of the modern period, c. 650 AD (CE) – 1750. They consider how societies changed, what key beliefs and values emerged, and the causes and effects of contact between societies in this period.

# Mathematics

### **Year 8 Achievement Standard**

#### **Number and Algebra**

At Standard, students solve everyday problems involving rates, ratios and percentages. They describe index laws and apply them to whole numbers. Students describe rational and irrational numbers. They solve problems involving profit and loss. Students make connections between expanding and factorising algebraic expressions. They use efficient mental and written strategies to carry out the four operations with integers. Students simplify a variety of algebraic expressions. They solve linear equations and graph linear relationships on the Cartesian plane.

#### **Measurement and Geometry**

Students solve problems relating to the volume of prisms. They make sense of time duration in real applications. Students identify conditions for the congruence of triangles and deduce the properties of quadrilaterals. They convert between units of measurement for area and volume. Students perform calculations to determine perimeter and area of parallelograms, rhombuses and kites. They name the features of circles and calculate the areas and circumferences of circles.

#### Statistics and probability

Students model authentic situations with two-way tables and Venn diagrams. They choose appropriate language to describe events and experiments. Students explain issues related to the collection of data and the effect of outliers on means and medians in that data. They determine the probabilities of complementary events and calculate the sum of probabilities.



### **Modified Mathematics**

Students in Year 8 Modified Maths continue to use Maths Pathway as part of the their learning. This supplements the classroom instruction that has the following areas of focus.



#### **Term One**

In this term, students consolidate their learning of number skills.

#### **Term Two**

In this unit, students calculate perimeter and area of common shapes.

#### **Term Three**

Students continue to develop their skills in Geometry with a focus on lines and angles. This is followed by learning about representing data in different forms of graphs.

#### **Term Four**

Students develop their understanding of statistics and probability by putting data into frequency tables and examining means, medians and modes.

### Standard and Extended Mathematics

Students in Year 8 are streamed into Modified, Standard and Extended courses. In the Standard and Extended classes, the broad course content for these courses is similar, although the depth of engagement and methods of assessment are tailored to the ability levels of the students in the class.

#### **Semester One**

Some aspects of the Number outcomes and problem solving skills will always be embedded in the context of learning other mathematical skills and processes. These will include the understanding and use of the following:

- Rule of Order of Operations
- The appropriate choice and use of the four arithmetic operations with whole numbers. fractions and decimals
- Directed numbers
- Multiplication & power table facts
- Appropriate use of calculators
- Understanding the 5 step problem solving
- Using the correct rule to evaluate the perimeter, area or volume of a shape
- Understanding the concepts of Algebra

#### **Semester Two**

The focus for the Number outcomes will include:

- Consolidation of the work from Semester One
- Understanding the algebraic skills to solve equations
- Applying numerical skills to everyday situations.
- Using algebra to understand everyday linear situations
- Describing data obtained from surveys in different ways
- Using probability to explain the likelihood of events occurring



# Science

## **Year 8 Achievement Standard**

#### **Science Understanding**

At Standard, students compare physical and chemical changes and use the particle model to explain and predict the properties and behaviours of the states of matter. They identify different forms of energy and describe how energy transfers and transformations cause change in simple systems. Students compare the different processes of rock formation. They describe the relationship between structure and function at cell, organ and body system levels.

#### Science as a Human Endeavour

Students explain how evidence has led to an improved understanding of a scientific idea and where science knowledge is used in various occupations.

#### **Science Inquiry Skills**

Students construct questions that they can investigate scientifically. They consider safety and ethics when planning investigations, including designing field or experimental methods. Students identify variables to be changed, measured and controlled. They construct representations of their data to identify and analyse patterns and trends, and use these when justifying their conclusions. Students explain how modifications to methods could improve the quality of their data. They apply their scientific knowledge to evaluate claims made by others. Students use appropriate language and representations to communicate science ideas, methods and findings.



#### **COURSE OUTLINE**

# TERM ONE: SCIENCE INQUIRY AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES

The focus for this term is on the way that energy appears in different forms, including movement (kinetic energy), heat and potential energy. Students also look at how energy transformations and transfers cause change within systems.

#### **TERM TWO: CHEMICAL SCIENCE**

Students study how the properties of the different states of matter can be explained in terms of the motion and arrangement of particles.

They consider the way that differences between elements, compounds and mixtures can be described at a particle level. Students also study chemical change which involves substances reacting to form new substances.

#### **TERM THREE: BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES**

The focus in biology for this unit looks at cells as the basic units of living things; they have specialised structures and function.

Additionally, students study the way that multicellular organisms contain systems of organs carrying out specialised functions that enable them to survive and reproduce.

#### **TERM FOUR: EARTH & SPACE SCIENCE**

Students learn about geology with a particular focus on the way sedimentary, igneous and metamorphic rocks contain minerals and are formed by processes that occur within Earth over a variety of timescales.

# Electives

In Year 8, students begin to choose their electives. To meet the requirements of the Western Australian Curriculum, they are required to complete one semester each of subjects from Design & Technology, Digital Technologies, Visual Arts, and Performing Arts.

Details of the elective units can be found on the College website:

https://www.mazenod.wa.edu.au/our-learning/lower-school-curriculum

Note: Some units are whole-year courses and count as two units to your total selection of 8 units.

Design & Technology Units (pick at least ONE)			
No. of Units	Name	No. of Units	Name
1	Design (1 unit course)	1	Metalwork
2	Design (2 unit course)	1	Woodwork (1 unit course)
1	Electronic Engineering	2	Woodwork (1 unit course)

Digital Technologies Units (pick at least ONE)			
No. of Units	Name	No. of Units	Name
1	Digital Technologies	1	<b>Programming with Minecraft</b>
		1	Introduction to Adobe Software Skills

Visual Arts Units (pick at least ONE)			
No. of Units	Name	No. of Units	Name
1	Visual Arts: 2B or Not 2B	1	Media: Motion Picture
1	Visual Arts: Hooray for Clay!	1	Media: Mad Men
1	Visual Arts: Picture Perfect (Digital Art)	1	Visual Arts: From the Old to the New

Performing Arts Units (pick at least ONE)			
No. of Units	Name	No. of Units	Name
1	Drama: Let's Get Physical	1	Music: Music and the Machine
1	Drama: You're the Voice	1	Performing Arts General Unit: Rhythm and Grooves
1	Music: Uke Can Do It	2	Specialist Band Program

Other Units			
No. of Units	Name	No. of Units	Name
1	RIOT (Gifted & Talented)	1	Italian (1 unit course)
1	Explore (Science)	2	Italian (2 unit course)
1	Commerce: Investment and Inventions	1	Commerce: Entrepreneuship and Personal Finance

